Christina M. Fiorillo

From: GTony@coralsprings.org

Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2016 12:41 AM

To: gtony@bluespearsolutions.com

Subject: FW: Brussels Attacks 4 April 2016 SITREP (U//FOUO)
Attachments: Brussels SITREP 4 04 2016 - Unclassified (2).pdf

From: Reiff, Darrell (MM) (FBI) [mailto:Darrell.Reiff@ic.fbi.gov]

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2016 8:57 PM

To: Southeast Florida Fusion Center; bso_intel@sheriff.org; pbregionalfusion@pbso.org
Cc: Miami_Execs; Miami_CTOC; NCTC at Miami (miami@nctc.gov)

Subject: Brussels Attacks 4 April 2016 SITREP (U//FOUQ)

UNCLASSIFIED // FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO)
To the South Florida JTTF and Fusion Center Partners,

FYI, attached is the Brussels Attacks SITREP (Current as of 1200 hrs on 4 April 2016) which was
prepared by FBIHQ.

(U//FOU0)

Thanks,

Darrell Reiff

FBI Miami Division
Intelligence Branch

South Florida JTTF

Southeast Florida RDSTF
Southeast Florida Fusion Center
754-703-2688 (desk)
305-218-3064 (cell)
darrell.reiff@ic.tbi.gov

UNCLASSIFIED // FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO)

The City of Coral Springs is a public entity subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes concerning public records. Email
messages are covered under Chapter 119 and are thus subject to public records disclosure. All email messages sent and
received are captured by our server and retained as public records. This footnote also confirms that this email message
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has been swept for the presence of computer viruses, and illegal or questionable content. This system is a private
system and is monitored for electronic tampering. Violators will be prosecuted to the fullest extent of the law. This email
may contain confidential or privileged material. Use or disclosure of it by anyone other than the recipient is
unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this email.
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